R epublic of the iBlJilippinesl

Bepartment of Education
MIMAROPA Region

SCHOOLS DIVISION OF MARINDUQUE

Office of the Schools Division Superintendent
DIVISION MEMORANDUM

TO: Asst. Schools Division Superintendent
Chief Education Supervisor, CID
Public Schools District Supervisors
Public Elementary and Secondary School Heads
All Others Concerned

FROM: LYNN G. MENDOZA, EdD
OIC, Schools Division Superintendent

SUBJECT: URGENT REQUEST FOR DATA ON THE STATUS OF PRINTING
AND REPRODUCTION OF LESSON EXEMPLARS AND
WORKSHEETS FOR KINDERGARTEN, GRADE 1, GRADE 4 AND

GRADE 7
DATE: July 25, 2024
1. With reference to the Division Memorandum titled “Downloading of Program

Support Funds to Schools for the Production of Transition Learning Resources
(Lesson Exemplars and Worksheets) for the Implementation of the MATATAG
Curriculum, the Schools Division Office, thru the Curriculum Implementation
Division-Learning Resource Management Section, urgently request for data on the
Status of Printing and Reproduction of Lesson Exemplars and Worksheets for
Kindergarten, Grade 1, Grade 4, and Grade 7.

2. All schools are advised to access the link
https://tinyurl.com/LEandWSStatusofPrinting for the urgent submission of said
data on or before July 31, 2024.

3. For immediate dissemination and strict compliance.
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